
From: DYPXCPWEB@northernbeaches.nsw.gov.au
Sent: 14/10/2024 5:42:47 PM
To: DA Submission Mailbox
Subject: Online Submission

14/10/2024

MRS Donna Jackson
2 / 48 raglan street , manly ST
manly NSW 2095

RE: DA2024/1297 - 3 - 5 Pittwater Road MANLY NSW 2095

As the owners of Lot 2/48 Raglan street , manly , our concerns for the expansion of the
gymnasium are that currently the noise from
the ‘functional training -area’ reverberates directly into our apartment . This includes the music
left on constantly after 10pm and sometimes all night .
There needs to be some sound proofing installed along the back wall adjacent to the
apartment building No 48 Raglan street , to prevent the transference of the noise of balls
being thrown against the wall , weights being dropped etc either late in the evening or early
morning . Perhaps moving the functional training area towards to front of the building could be
a solution . There also needs to be control of the music level at the rear of the gymnasium to
prevent all of the apartments being subjected to listening to it . The expansion of the
gymnasium will increase members , which would also increase the noise levels .

Kind Regards
Donna Jackson




